June 15, 1964

Careie Hall, Attorney
194 Parish Street
Jacksen, Mississippi

Dear Carsie,

The ens thing I ferget to mantian ts yeu in sur laat
conversation was ths Otha Williams case, [ remember
you said yeu hed 30 days in which te file an mppeal

en this matter. Knewing the pressures of the work with
vhich yeu are new buriened, I simply want te remind

you nat te lat this case get lest in the scuffle, Jside
from the monay invelved im the fins there is alse a
patter of getting pleced an recerd the testimeny of wit-
negses cencerning pelice drunkeness and brutality. It
gesms to me new might be the mest prepitious time far
sueh testimenies, becsuss thare ies seme evidence of a
growing split in the white cemrunity.

In the gsme regard I hepe you will talk te Mrs. Lula
Bell Wright sbeut the ineident in whish she wes clubbed
by ceunty efficefs. I have alse been led te believe
that a f ine of $44 has been paid for her--by check--
witheut her ever having had eithsr arraignment ot
trial.

Ksep up the geod werk,

Sincerely,

Richard Haley
RH/ds



